



August 31, 2026

Sober College School of Addiction Studies
15300 Ventura Blvd., Suite 226
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Re: Citation #25260257

Dear Sober College School of Addiction Studies:

On August 21, 2026, the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (Bureau) received the payment of fine for Citation No. 25260257 in the amount of **\$1,000.00**. Payment of the administrative fine shall not constitute an admission of the violation charged and shall be represented as satisfactory resolution of the matter for purposes of public disclosure. The Bureau has also received evidence of compliance with the Order(s) of Abatement listed on Citation No. 25260257.

Payment of the fine as well as compliance with the Order of Abatement is considered final resolution. Citation No. 25260257 is now resolved and considered closed.

Please feel free to contact me at (279) 895-6005 or at Aspen.Grambusch@dca.ca.gov, should you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

“Original Signature on File”

Aspen Grambusch
Citation Analyst